



COUNCIL MINUTES

for the meeting

Tuesday 12 February 2019

in the Council Chamber,
Adelaide Town Hall



Members - The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor [Sandy Verschoor] (Presiding);
Deputy Lord Mayor (Councillor Abiad)
Councillors Abrahamzadeh, Couros, Dr Donovan, Hou, Hyde, Khera, Knoll,
Martin, Moran and Simms.

Acknowledgement of Country

At the opening of the Council Meeting, the Lord Mayor stated:

'Council acknowledges that we are meeting on traditional Country of the Kurna people of the Adelaide Plains and pays respect to Elders past and present. We recognise and respect their cultural heritage, beliefs and relationship with the land. We acknowledge that they are of continuing importance to the Kurna people living today.

And we also extend that respect to other Aboriginal Language Groups and other First Nations who are present today.'

Acknowledgement of Colonel William Light

The Lord Mayor stated:

'The Council acknowledges the vision of Colonel William Light in determining the site for Adelaide and the design of the City with its six (6) squares and surrounding belt of continuous Park Lands which is recognised on the National Heritage List as one of the greatest examples of Australia's planning heritage.'

Apologies and Leave of Absence

Nil

Confirmation of Minutes

1. Item 4 - Confirmation of Minutes – 29/1/2019 [C]

Moved by Councillor Martin,
Seconded by Councillor Simms –

That the Minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 29 January 2019, be taken as read and be confirmed as an accurate record of proceedings.

Carried

Report of Committee and Advice from Adelaide Park Lands Authority (APLA)

2. Item 7.1 - Recommendations of The Committee – 5/2/2019 [2018/04062] [C]

The Lord Mayor advised the meeting that each recommendation would be dealt with separately.

It was then -

Moved by Deputy Lord Mayor (Councillor Abiad),
Seconded by Councillor Abrahamzadeh –

Recommendation 1 - Adelaide Festival Pontoon [2018/230427] [C]

That Council

1. Defers the item to provide the Adelaide Festival the opportunity to present to Council with:
 - 1.1 A 12 month activation program run by the Festival.
 - 1.2 Improved aesthetic of space and open for public access and use when not in use by the Adelaide Festival.
2. Remind the Adelaide Festival Council has the power to revoke the lease if there is any breach to occur and request the immediate removal of the pontoon in line with the current lease agreement.

Amendment –

Moved by Councillor Moran,
Seconded by Councillor Martin –

That the motion be amended to read as follows:

‘That Council

1. Does not approve landlord consent to the Adelaide Festival Corporation for the Adelaide Festival Pontoon to remain in its current location (adjacent to the Popeye landing) in the River Torrens/Karrawirra Parri from 1 May 2019 until 30 April 2021.’

Discussion ensued

The amendment was then put and carried

The motion, as amended, was then put and carried

Councillor Moran then requested that a division be taken on the motion as amended.

Division

For (11):

Deputy Lord Mayor (Councillor Abiad) and Councillors Abrahamzadeh, Couros, Donovan, Hou, Hyde, Khera, Knoll, Martin, Moran and Simms.

The division was declared in favour of the motion as amended.

It was then -

Moved by Councillor Hyde,
Seconded by Councillor Khera –

Recommendation 2 - Productive Economy Discussion Paper [2018/01370] [C]

That Council:

1. Endorses the “City of Adelaide Response” (Attachment A) to the “Productive Economy Discussion Paper” for submission to the State Planning Commission.

Discussion ensued

The motion was then put and carried

It was then -

Moved by Councillor Hyde,
Seconded by Councillor Knoll –

Recommendation 3 - 2018-19 Quarter 2 Finance Report [2017/03018] [C]

That Council:

1. Notes the year to date Corporation Financial Performance for the period ended 31 December 2018, as detailed in Schedule 1 of Attachment A to Item 5.3 on the Agenda for the meeting of The Committee held on 5 February 2019.
2. Notes the year to date Treasury Report for the period ended 31 December 2018, as detailed in Schedule 2 of Attachment A to Item 5.3 on the Agenda for the meeting of The Committee held on 5 February 2019.
3. Notes the 2018-19 Proposed QF2 revised Long Term Financial Plan, forecasted Key Financial Indicators, and prudential borrowing ratios as detailed in Schedules 4-6 of Attachment A to Item 5.3 on the Agenda for the meeting of The Committee held on 5 February 2019.
4. Notes the 2018-19 QF2 Proposed Forecast Uniformed Presentation of Finances as detailed in Schedule 7 of Attachment A to Item 5.3 on the Agenda for the meeting of The Committee held on 5 February 2019.
5. Approves the 2018-19 proposed QF2 revised forecast for Business Operations, General Operations, Operating and Capital Projects, the Infrastructure Program, and City Transformation Investments as summarised in Schedule 3 and detailed in Schedules 8-14 in Attachment A to Item 5.3 on the Agenda for the meeting of The Committee held on 5 February 2019.

6. Approves the proposed retiming of Operating and Capital Project budgets into 2019-20 as detailed in Schedules 10, 13 and 14 in Attachment A to Item 5.3 on the Agenda for the meeting of The Committee held on 5 February 2019.
7. Notes the Quarter 2 Capital Program Report for the period ended 30 December 2018 as included in Schedule 15 in Attachment A to Item 5.3 on the Agenda for the meeting of The Committee held on 5 February 2019.
8. Approves the proposed QF2 revised forecast for the Adelaide Central Market Authority (ACMA) as summarised in Schedule 16 and detailed in Schedule 17 of Attachment A to Item 5.3 on the Agenda for the meeting of The Committee held on 5 February 2019.
9. Notes the 2017-18 QF2 Proposed Financial Statements as detailed in Schedule 18 of Attachment A to Item 5.3 on the Agenda for the meeting of The Committee held on 5 February 2019.

Discussion ensued

The motion was then put and carried

It was then -

Moved by Deputy Lord Mayor (Councillor Abiad),
Seconded by Councillor Hyde –

Recommendation 4 - 2018-2019 Delivery Plan: Year Three Deliverables for the Strategic Plan [2015/00335] [C]

That Council:

1. Receives the *City of Adelaide 2018-2019 Delivery Plan: year three deliverables and actions for the 2016-2020 Strategic Plan*.

Carried

Discussion ensued

It was then -

Moved by Deputy Lord Mayor (Councillor Abiad),
Seconded by Councillor Donaldson –

Recommendation 5 - 2019 LGA Ordinary General Meeting [2014/04834] [C]

That Council:

1. Notes that the LGA Council Best Practice Showcase and Ordinary General Meeting are scheduled for 11 and 12 April 2019.
2. Appoints a Council Delegate for the 2019 Local Government Association of South Australia (LGA) Ordinary General Meeting on 12 April 2019.
3. Appoints a Deputy Council Delegate for the 2019 LGA Ordinary General Meeting on 12 April 2019.

Discussion ensued

The motion was then put and carried

The Lord Mayor then called for nominations to the positions of Council Delegate and Deputy Delegate for the 2019 Local Government Association of South Australia (LGA) Ordinary General Meeting on 12 April 2019.

Deputy Lord Mayor (Councillor Abiad) nominated Councillor Donovan to the position of Council Delegate and Councillor Hyde to the position of Deputy Delegate, both Councillors accepted the nomination.

It was then –

Moved by Councillor Moran,
Seconded by Councillor Abrahamzadeh –

That Council appoints Councillor Donovan as Council's Delegate and Councillor Hyde as Council's Deputy Delegate for the 2019 LGA Ordinary General Meeting on 12 April 2019.

Carried

Reports for Council (Chief Executive Officer's Reports)

3. Item 8.1 – Nominations for Members of GAROC [2014/04834] [C]

Moved by Councillor Moran,
Seconded by Councillor Martin -

THAT COUNCIL

1. Notes the advice of the Local Government Association of South Australia that nominations are sought for two (2) casual vacancies on the Greater Adelaide Regional Organisation of Councils (GAROC).
2. Notes that no nominations were received as a result of an invitation for Council Members to nominate a member(s) of another Council(s) not already represented on GAROC, distributed by to Members via an E-News update dated 22 January 2019.

Carried

4. Item 8.2 – 2019 LGA Ordinary General Meeting [2014/04834] [C]

Moved by Councillor Martin,
Seconded by Councillor Simms -

THAT COUNCIL

1. Approves submission of the following Proposed Item of Business to the Greater Adelaide Regional Organisation of Councils to consider its inclusion on the agenda of the LGA Ordinary General Meeting:
 - 1.1. The Ordinary General Meeting requests that the LGA:
 - 1.1.1. Supports and encourages Councils to improve their social infrastructure planning including through research, innovation, collaboration, skills and capacity development
 - 1.1.2. Liaises with the South Australian Government to ensure Councils are engaged and informed regarding social infrastructure planning associated with urban development and planning processes, with reference to implementation of the Planning, Development and Infrastructure Act 2016 (SA) (PDI Act) and the 30-year Plan for Greater Adelaide, and
 - 1.1.3. Requests that the South Australian government investigates opportunities to promote a more consistent and place-based approach to social infrastructure planning in the state, including development of a contemporary social infrastructure guideline / design standard for SA.

Carried

Questions without Notice

Discussion ensued

CEO Undertaking – Adelaide Oval Hotel [C]

In response to queries from Councillor Martin, the CEO gave an undertaking to provide Council members with information on the approvals required for the Adelaide Oval SMA to utilise the concrete area in front of the east gate during the construction of the proposal Adelaide Oval hotel.

Motions on Notice

5. Item 11.1 – Councillor Moran – Motion on Notice – Development of a Hotel [2018/02324] [C]

Moved by Councillor Moran,
Seconded by Councillor Martin -

That Council:

Request that Council's Reference Group ask the EOI proponents for 88 O'Connell Street, to consider that the site be used by the SMA for the development of a hotel.

Much discussion ensued

The motion was then put and lost

6. Item 11.2 – Councillor Dr Donovan – Motion on Notice – Transport Planning [C]

Item 11.2 [with Administration Comment], distributed separately, was before Council members.

It was then -

Moved by Councillor Donovan,
Seconded by Deputy Lord Mayor (Councillor Abiad) -

That Council:

1. Approves submission of the following Proposed Item of Business to the Greater Adelaide Regional Organisation of Councils for consideration for inclusion on the agenda of the LGA Ordinary General Meeting:
 - 1.1. The Ordinary General Meeting requests that the LGA:
 1. Establishes a local government sector advocacy group with the intent to:
 - Keep informed of current and future trends in movement and transport strategies, with relevance to metropolitan Adelaide and regions across the state
 - Identify priority movement and transport projects, with a key focus on mobility sharing, cycling, walking and public transport
 - Identify strategic, capital and operational funding opportunities at all levels of government as well as seek partnerships to deliver strategies and projects
 - Ensure movement and transport strategies are aligned and cohesive across council areas
 - Discuss opportunities to partner on projects, cross-promote and share information, ideas, and learnings.
 2. Membership could include all councils who elect to sign up to the group, the LGA, as well as representatives from the State Government (eg DPTI and ODASA).
 3. The scope could include discussion of a metropolitan Adelaide without boundaries, and assisting councils and other key stakeholders (eg RAA, Bike SA, BISA, AILA, Engineers Australia, Property Council etc) to create, influence and implement:
 - Major projects
 - Climate change adaptation
 - Green infrastructure provision
 - Customer centricity
 - Business cases and the process for Infrastructure Australia (IA)
 - Consistent approaches to design and infrastructure
 - Consistent approaches to transport mode integration.

Discussion ensued, during which Councillor Hyde left the Council Chamber at 6.59pm and re-entered at 7.01pm.

The motion was then put and carried

Item 11.2 [with Administration Comment], distributed separately to the Agenda is attached for reference at the conclusion of the Minutes of this meeting.

7. Item 11.3 – Councillor Dr Donovan - Motion on Notice – Community Sponsorship Program [C]

Item 11.3 [with Administration Comment], distributed separately, was before Council members.

Councillor Hyde identified an actual conflict of interest in Item 11.3 [Councillor Dr Donovan - Motion on Notice – Community Sponsorship Program] pursuant to Sections 75 & 75A of the Local Government Act 1999, because he is employed by a Federal Government MP, withdrew his chair and left the Council Chamber at 7.02pm.

It was then -

Moved by Councillor Donovan
Seconded by Councillor Simms -

That Council:

1. Notes that globally, 65 million people are now forcibly displaced – including more than 22 million refugees, and wealthy countries like Australia need to create more opportunities for safe, legal and supported entry, and one evidence-based way to do this is through community-led sponsorship;

2. Recognises the significant success of the 'gold standard' community-led refugee sponsorship in Canada, in which tens of thousands of refugees have been successfully sponsored by the community, and through this community support have learned the new local language faster, found jobs faster and in greater numbers, and formed stronger bonds within their new communities than non-community supported refugees;
3. Supports an expansion and improvement to the Australian Government's version of this program, the Community Sponsorship Program; and
4. Requests that the Lord Mayor write to the Minister for Immigration, Citizenship and Multicultural Affairs, calling on the federal government to improve and expand the Community Sponsorship Program to ensure the program:
 1. Does not take places from others in need
 2. Provides adequate support and services
 3. Limits the costs on sponsors
 4. Allows community, family and businesses to act as sponsors
 5. Creates more places for people in need of protection to settle in Australia.

Discussion ensued

The motion was then put and carried

Item 11.3 [with Administration Comment], distributed separately to the Agenda is attached for reference at the conclusion of the Minutes of this meeting.

8. Item 11.4 – Councillor Martin – Motion on Notice – Reconciliation Committee Consultation [C]

Item 11.4 [with Administration Comment], distributed separately, was before Council members.

It was then -

Moved by Councillor Martin,
Seconded by Councillor Simms -

That Council;

Following the lead of the Australia Day Council in South Australia inviting Kaurna representatives to lead our City's street parade last month with a banner proclaiming "Change the Date", asks its Reconciliation Committee to recommend if the City of Adelaide should;

- 1) begin a discussion about the way Australia Day is celebrated
- 2) with whom and how that discussion should be conducted, and
- 3) the issues associated with changing the date from January 26th, including proposals for alternative days.

Discussion ensued, during which:

- Councillor Hyde re-entered the Council Chamber at 7.08pm.
- Councillor Moran left the Council Chamber at 7.10pm and re-entered at 7.11pm.

The motion was then put and lost

Item 11.4 [with Administration Comment], distributed separately to the Agenda is attached for reference at the conclusion of the Minutes of this meeting.

Exclusion of the Public

9. Item 13.1 – Exclusion of the Public from the Meeting to Consider [2017/00571] [C]

For the following report of The Committee seeking consideration in confidence

14.1.1 Recommendation of The Committee in Confidence – 5/2/2019

Recommendation 1 2018-19 Quarter 2 Commercial and Business Operations Report [s90 (3) (b) & (d)]

For the following report for Council (Chief Executive Officer's Report) seeking consideration in confidence

14.2.1 SMA Legal Update [s90 (3) (h)]

ORDER TO EXCLUDE FOR ITEM 14.1.1:

Moved by Councillor Knoll,
Seconded by Councillor Khera -

THAT COUNCIL:

1. Having taken into account the relevant consideration contained in s 90(3) (b) & (d) and s 90(2) & (7) of the *Local Government Act 1999 (SA)*, this meeting of the Council dated 12/2/2019 resolves that it is necessary and appropriate to act in a meeting closed to the public as the consideration of Item 14.1.1 [Recommendation 1 - 2018-19 Quarter 2 Commercial and Business Operations Report] listed on the Agenda in a meeting open to the public would on balance be contrary to the public interest.

Grounds and Basis

This Item is confidential as it includes commercial information of a confidential nature where confidence consideration is sought to protect the commercial position of the council and the operating position of Council's business entities operating in a competitive market place prior to the effective date of 1 February 2019.

The disclosure of information in this report to competitors in advance may be to Council's commercial detriment.

Public Interest

The Committee is satisfied that the principle that the meeting be conducted in a place open to the public has been outweighed in the circumstances because the disclosure of this information to competitors in advance may be to Council's commercial detriment.

2. Pursuant to s 90(2) of the *Local Government Act 1999 (SA)*, this meeting of the Council dated 12/2/2019 orders that the public (with the exception of members of Corporation staff and any person permitted to remain) be excluded from this meeting to enable this meeting to receive, discuss or consider in confidence Item 14.1.1 [Recommendation 1 - 2018-19 Quarter 2 Commercial and Business Operations Report] listed in the Agenda, on the grounds that such item of business, contains information and matters of a kind referred to in s 90(3) (b) & (d) of the Act.

Carried

ORDER TO EXCLUDE FOR ITEM 14.2.1:

Moved by Councillor Moran,
Seconded by Councillor Khera -

THAT THE COUNCIL:

1. Having taken into account the relevant consideration contained in s 90(3) (h) and s 90(2) & (7) of the *Local Government Act 1999 (SA)*, this meeting of Council dated 12/2/2019 resolves that it is necessary and appropriate to act in a meeting closed to the public for the consideration of Item 14.2.1 [SMA - Legal Update] listed on the Agenda.

Grounds and Basis

The CEO Update on SMA Legal Status provides members with information relating to legal advice.

2. Pursuant to s 90(2) of the *Local Government Act 1999 (SA)* this meeting of Council dated 12/2/2019 orders that the public (with the exception of members of Corporation staff and any person permitted to remain) be excluded from this meeting to enable this meeting to receive, discuss or consider in confidence Item 14.2.1 [SMA - Legal Update] listed in the Agenda, on the grounds that such item of business, contains information and matters of a kind referred to in s 90(3) (h) of the Act.

Carried

The public and members of Corporation staff not directly involved with Items 14.1.1 and 14.2.1 left the Council Chamber at 7.25pm.

Confidential Item 18.1.1

Recommendation of The Committee in Confidence – 5/2/2019
Section 90 (3) (b) & (d) of the *Local Government Act (SA) 1999*
Page 8

Confidential Item 18.2.1

SMA Legal Update
Section 90 (3) (h) of the *Local Government Act (SA) 1999*
Pages 8 to 14

The Council Chamber re-opened to the public at 7.47pm.

Confidentiality Orders

Minute 10 - Item 14.1.1 - Recommendation of The Committee in Confidence – 5/2/2019 [C]

Confidentiality Order

In accordance with Section 91(7) & (9) of the *Local Government Act 1999 (SA)* and because Item 14.1.1 [Recommendation 1 – 2018-19 Quarter 2 Business Operations Report] listed on the Agenda for the meeting of the Council held on 12 February 2019 was received, discussed and considered in confidence pursuant to Section 90(3) (b) & (d) of the *Local Government Act 1999 (SA)*, this meeting of the Council, do order that:

1. The resolution, the report, the discussion and any other associated information submitted to this meeting and the Minutes of this meeting in relation to the matter remain confidential and not available for public inspection until 5 February 2026;
2. The confidentiality of the matter be reviewed in December 2020; and
3. The Chief Executive Officer be delegated the authority to review and revoke all or part of the order herein and directed to present a report containing the Item for which the confidentiality order has been revoked.

Minute 11 - Item 14.2.1 - SMA Legal Update [C]

Confidentiality Order

In accordance with Section 91(7) & (9) of the *Local Government Act 1999 (SA)* and because Item 14.2.1 [SMA Legal Update] listed on the Agenda for the meeting of The Council held on 12 February 2019 was received, discussed and considered in confidence pursuant to Section 90(3) (h) of the *Local Government Act 1999 (SA)*, this meeting of the Council do order that:

1. the resolution, the report, the discussion and any other associated information submitted to this meeting and the Minutes of this meeting in relation to the matter remain confidential and not available for public inspection until 12 February 2026;
2. the confidentiality of the matter be reviewed in December 2020;
3. the Chief Executive Officer be delegated the authority to review and revoke all or part of the order herein and directed to present a report containing the Item for which the confidentiality order has been revoked.

Closure

The meeting closed at 7.47pm.

Mark Goldstone,
Chief Executive Officer

Sandy Verschoor,
Lord Mayor.

The documents referenced in:

- Minute 6 – Item 11.2 – Councillor Dr Donovan – Motion on Notice – Transport Planning, Administration Comment
- Minute 7 – Item 11.3 - Councillor Dr Donovan - Motion on Notice – Community Sponsorship Program, Administration Comment
- Minute 8 – Item 11.4 - Councillor Martin - Motion on Notice – Reconciliation Committee Consultation, Administration Comment

are attached for reference.

Council Member
Councillor Dr Donovan

2018/04053
Public

Receiving Officer:
Mark Goldstone, Chief Executive
Officer

MOTION ON NOTICE:

Councillor Dr Donovan will move a motion and seek a seconder for the matter shown below to facilitate consideration by the Council:

That Council:

1. Approves submission of the following Proposed Item of Business to the Greater Adelaide Regional Organisation of Councils for consideration for inclusion on the agenda of the LGA Ordinary General Meeting:
 - 1.1. The Ordinary General Meeting requests that the LGA:
 1. Establishes a local government sector advocacy group with the intent to:
 - o Keep informed of current and future trends in movement and transport strategies, with relevance to metropolitan Adelaide and regions across the state
 - o Identify priority movement and transport projects, with a key focus on mobility sharing, cycling, walking and public transport
 - o Identify strategic, capital and operational funding opportunities at all levels of government as well as seek partnerships to deliver strategies and projects
 - o Ensure movement and transport strategies are aligned and cohesive across council areas
 - o Discuss opportunities to partner on projects, cross-promote and share information, ideas, and learnings.
 2. Membership could include all councils who elect to sign up to the group, the LGA, as well as representatives from the State Government (eg DPTI and ODASA).
 3. The scope could include discussion of a metropolitan Adelaide without boundaries, and assisting councils and other key stakeholders (eg RAA, Bike SA, BISA, AILA, Engineers Australia, Property Council etc) to create, influence and implement:
 - o Major projects
 - o Climate change adaptation
 - o Green infrastructure provision
 - o Customer centricity
 - o Business cases and the process for Infrastructure Australia (IA)
 - o Consistent approaches to design and infrastructure
 - o Consistent approaches to transport mode integration

ADMINISTRATION COMMENT:

1. The establishment of a group to represent, advocate, research and advise on matters relating to movement and transport across the state enables broader and expansive approaches to the challenges facing all local governments as well as those facing the City of Adelaide as a growing city with changing and competing demands on its movement network.
2. An integrated, safe and accessible transport network is essential to achieve a liveable city that people want to visit, work, study and live in. Learnings from others will provide essential input on transport and movement priorities.
3. There would be clear benefits in sharing research and analysis on impacts of new and disruptive modes of transport (for example, driverless cars, trackless trams, private e-scooters and bike share systems etc.).
4. Working towards a broader consistency in policy and practice across government bodies will provide a stronger and more cohesive approach to transport strategy in South Australia.

- END OF REPORT -

Council Member
Councillor Dr Donovan2018/02560
PublicReceiving Officer:
Mark Goldstone, Chief Executive
Officer

MOTION ON NOTICE:

Councillor Dr Donovan will move a motion and seek a seconder for the matter shown below to facilitate consideration by the Council:

'That Council:

1. Notes that globally, 65 million people are now forcibly displaced – including more than 22 million refugees, and wealthy countries like Australia need to create more opportunities for safe, legal and supported entry, and one evidence-based way to do this is through community-led sponsorship;
2. Recognises the significant success of the 'gold standard' community-led refugee sponsorship in Canada, in which tens of thousands of refugees have been successfully sponsored by the community, and through this community support have learned the new local language faster, found jobs faster and in greater numbers, and formed stronger bonds within their new communities than non-community supported refugees;
3. Supports an expansion and improvement to the Australian Government's version of this program, the Community Sponsorship Program; and
4. Requests that the Lord Mayor write to the Minister for Immigration, Citizenship and Multicultural Affairs, calling on the federal government to improve and expand the Community Sponsorship Program to ensure the program:
 1. Does not take places from others in need
 2. Provides adequate support and services
 3. Limits the costs on sponsors
 4. Allows community, family and businesses to act as sponsors
 5. Creates more places for people in need of protection to settle in Australia.'

ADMINISTRATION COMMENT:

1. In August 2014, the City of Adelaide was declared a Refugee Welcome Zone, welcoming refugees and asylum seekers and acknowledging the difficult journey men, women and children make to Australia to seek our protection.
2. On 27 February 2018, the City of Adelaide became the first capital city in Australia to become a Welcoming City building on our status as a Refugee Welcome Zone to commit to welcoming all ethnically diverse communities.
3. These actions are consistent with Council's joint status as a Refugee Welcome Zone and as a Welcoming City.

- END OF REPORT -

Reconciliation Committee Consultation

ITEM 11.4 12/02/2019
COUNCIL

Council Member
Councillor Martin

Receiving Officer:
Mark Goldstone, Chief Executive
Officer

Public

MOTION ON NOTICE:

Councillor Martin will move a motion and seek a seconder for the matter shown below to facilitate consideration by the Council:

'That Council;

Following the lead of the Australia Day Council in South Australia inviting Kurna representatives to lead our City's street parade last month with a banner proclaiming "Change the Date", asks its Reconciliation Committee to recommend if the City of Adelaide should;

- 1) begin a discussion about the way Australia Day is celebrated
- 2) with whom and how that discussion should be conducted, and
- 3) the issues associated with changing the date from January 26th, including proposals for alternative days.'

ADMINISTRATION COMMENT:

1. If this motion is carried, we will write to the Reconciliation Committee to consider the questions listed in the Motion on Notice.

- END OF REPORT -